
County Commissioners Hearing Room 

400 High Street 
Chestertown, Maryland  

 
AGENDA 

 
Monday, March 18, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings in person or listen to the meeting via the audio-only 
phone number and conference identification number listed below.  
 

1. Dial 1-872-239-8359 
2. Enter Conference ID: 698 119 43# 

 
Members of the public are asked to mute their phones/devices, until the Commission Chair opens the floor for 
comment.  
 
Members of the public may also watch the live video feed and view the video after the meeting at the County’s 
YouTube channel: @kentcountygovernment2757. 
 
MINUTES 
 
February 12, 2024 
 
APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW: 
 
23-64 Reopening the record to receive testimony from online participants not recognized by the Board during 

the January 22, 2024, hearing of Kyle Lindstrom on behalf of Greg Watson – Appeal of Zoning 
Administrator’s Decision 

 12594 Coopers Lane, Worton, Third Election District – Critical Area Residential (CAR) 
 
24-7 Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler – Variance – Pier Length 
 24251 Drayton Landing Drive, Worton – Third Election District – Critical Area Residential (CAR) 
 
24-9  Gerald Docksteader and Eric Colliflower – Appeal of Planning Director’s Decision on Permitted Uses 
 Minary’s Dream Alliance, 9155 American Legion Road, Chestertown 
 
GENERAL DISCUSSION 
 
ADJOURN  
 
 

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT 
 
 

APPLICANTS ARRIVING MORE THAN 10 MINUTES AFTER THE SCHEDULED HEARING WILL NOT BE HEARD  
AND WILL BE RESCHEDULED AT THE APPLICANT’S EXPENSE. 

 
 
Meetings are conducted in Open Session unless otherwise indicated.  All or part of the Board of Appeals meetings 
can be held in closed session under the authority of the MD Open Meetings Law by vote of the members.  Breaks 
are at the call of the Chairman.  Meetings are subject to audio and video recordings. 
 
All applications will be given the time necessary to assure full public participation and a fair and complete review 
of all projects.  Agenda items are subject to change due to cancellations.   
 
Other business without assigned times may be discussed during the meeting.   





BOARD  OF  APPLICATION

Kem County Dqiuilnu:at  u/' rl*atitx;tz,  ffmai;ng  iyiid :!an%
Kent  County  Govemment  Center

400 High  Street a Cestertown,  MD  21620
410-"1')8-7423 (phone) a 410-810-2932 (fax)

tNTHEMATTEROFTHEAPPIlUA:l'lU!N  OF:  -

Email: Ky!e-@LJexc-  <os*

For  Office  O@n

Apphauit

Planning
Date  ofHeanng:
Partia,  Notifiai:
Notia=  m Paper:
Propaty  Posted:

I'lmcyiuviacikcemdoftheoneyerson'whowfllbemyonmbtel'i*i  icil-hml2ngin*uuuueujb.Oidytbis
pason  wfilbc  €uulaiLcd  by shiff  and wfllbe  tlii  pg' * bmi is yimii;lJi  rii.i Gig wauluug iln" a uumia  €05% ffill 14 *lg5,5(5 run

TOTHEKENTCOUNTYBOARDOFAPPEALS:  TnhrrnrdanywifhArtide Section

ofthe  KentCounty  Zonmg  Ordinance,  as mnended,  request  is hereby  made  for:

jAppealigDecisionofKentCounty7.nninBAilinin;hii,*iiii Varianc
Special EXCepfOn  ,  rii  iiii'i  nil'i ii ininB  TTsta

1)j.,St:Ru'TIONOFPROPER:11  IINVULVEI):

Inthe  ElectionDistridofKentCo&ty.

SizeaflotorpamelofIand:  S-T
Lot#:

ListbuiIdingsalreadyonpr6perty:  pbos( + 514L

DeedRef. Qo781 Iw%ZJ=

Ifion.indicatelotmidblocknumber.  -' -Lot  Sl

Ifthereisahomeowner'sassociation,givenmnemidaddressofassomtion:'  K;-nm@%  '?o;r't

PRESEf'ffZONINGOFPROPhjLl'Y:  '(es;=ltn4ia\

l)ES(:11UlN  ()t'  He"-fmFR'EQTTRSTED:  (Listheremdetailwhatyouwishtodowithpropertythatrequires

IfappealingdecisionofZogator,  listdate  ofdieirdecision:

Pii.siuiownm(r)of)ib4artya %  uas-n Telephone:
Re-09/17/21

DEPfflMENT OF
PLANN!NG, HOtJSINGJkZONlNG
acctvo  i=r>ZF<'>IQ  a

/.-)9-b-o



IfApplicantisnotowner,pleaseindieateyourm$estmtbispmpert5r:  /"  gip(k  ';v  O!n(r

Haspropertyinvolvedeverbeensubjecttoapreviousappliaition?  'JL'S

Ifso,pleasegiveAppliaitionNumberandDate:  '7+Z  Z'l2Z-S  I  11!\ZCsZ3

PIJASEFILLINBELO'W,  ORATTA('H  Tl'F,Rffin,  ASKETCHOF  ijffi}RL?PHArY.

Listan  piup(y  uimuicm  :lfi(1 d'ffimfflrmgnfanybuudings  akeady  onthe  property.

Put disbmce,i &ilw<u  paying lni;Ll;nBi  inlnnlni'it'J  lm;Mingq suul pmpq  lin@g,

NAMES  OFADJOINnSTGPROPER:1'  Y ()WiNh.

Owner(s)ontheNordi: <inx%S 'ip;n+ %  0.ai6 4sSdiq+;<;y Iric.
Owner(s)  onthe  Soudi:  ),o'r  Z Tstl,l  $\hA  ( 18-zcl4e*'hGCla&

(m,eJs)totheEast (==o=7c'- Laoc

Owna(s)totheWest  /kxh  (!-

HomeownasAssociation,nameandaddress,ifapplicable:  Kai(yyc'AS!,<'it %aD=p% bu>tst<s
M'D  71476

BY  SIGNING  TH[S  APPIJCATIONj  I GRANT  MEMBERS  AND  ALTERNATE  OF  THE  BOARD  OF
ZONING  APPEAIS  THE  RIGHT  TO ENIER  ONTO  'nE[E rR €i)knN  rOR  THE  PURPOSE  OF
mG  THE  ffl  OFTHE  APPIICATION  ORAPPEAL.

lO (%l ZDZ?,
S  ofOwner/Appliamt/AtorAftomey Date

Please file  this  form  ai400  High  Street,  Chestertown,  MD  21620  acamipaied  by   ffling  fee made  payable
to  the Coumy  ('ni4uuiqrivuyu  vrKent  Coumv-  The  ffling  fee for  appealffi  of  n 7.nning  A€llllill;%lmllllS  ilecision  is
$250-00-  'Ifyouhaveanyquestions,pleasecontadtheClerkat410-778-7467-

NOTICE: Naliiz  ffic nil  Of4pp  uufthe  PlainnmB  n@*nm  is ut  to makp nmthiq  Appliratinn
T'PtbP 'P'lanninz T)pparh'n  ar  you, kt aufilotbe  held IeqlOlPf(ff  ('hugs 114%

Appltainla  auiviu4  xkuiJi  *Lm  10 minim  m'hai Ilir %l11l JJi  J Li ha;<  wm  aot 1<  hc   Wl"fl he wxr'hphW
Thf f"  'pplt('uaa'b  tapen!'ie.

Reded-09/17/21



LizClark
12590 Coopers Lane   |   P.O. Box B Worton, MD 21678   |   410-778-1516   |   Cell/text: 410-708-2385   |   liz@iselyclark.com

January 22, 2024

From: Elizabeth Clark
12590 Coopers Lane, 
Worton, MD  21678

To: All Members of the Board of Zoning Appeals, Kent County MD
And William Mackey, Director of Planning, Housing, and Zoning, Kent County MD

RE: Case #23-64—Kyle Lindstrom on behalf of Watson

I am Elizabeth Clark and an adjoining neighbor to Greg Watson (12594 Coopers Lane).
I was intending to appear at the January 22nd meeting for the review of the plan for Greg Watson’s 
shoreline. (12594 Coopers Lane) After a review of the icy condition on Coopers Lane that afternoon  
I thought it was safest to watch from home.

There was not a clear opportunity for the public to weigh in and I was paying attention. Please remember 
off-site viewers can’t catch everything said easily. I saw that Greg Watson’s number was on the right 
side of the screen, so he had logged in. So, after the fact, I ask you to hear/read my viewpoint as a 40-
year resident on Churn Creek.

I also invite you for coffee anytime on my pier for future “background.” (I make strong coffee.)  
There we have a good perspective of the surrounding shoreline. You may wish to come in the late 
spring when it is warm and the leaves are out, or you may come soon this winter if you bundle up. 
Please do kindly consider my offer of a visit.

Since I have lived on the Creek for four decades I have a good idea what dangers the shoreline faces and 
how it has changed. Since my husband (John Isely, now deceased) and I built our little house (pre-Critical 
Areas Criteria) the bank here has eroded at least ten feet. My bank is about 6 feet high from the “beach.” 
All of the erosion on the creek is a concern for me since we built 70 feet from the original shoreline, 
within the regulations at the time. I see increased silting of the area around me—particularly noticeable 
in a blow-out tide.

Had I attended, and been able to speak I would have begged the board to understand that due to NW 
winds chewing away at the shore (among the other points made), there is no way that a living shore 
will last. I can’t remember the exact year but at least 15 years ago, my immediate neighbor on the up-
creek side of me (Jerry Smith) put in a living shoreline with partial funding from the State (available at 
the time). The mitigation didn’t last through the following winter. Between the geese plucking out the 
grasses and the churning of the NW wind, and the scouring of the ice, the sand mixture washed away. 
The neighbor was, under the rules, obliged to repair the damage with his own funds, which he did. 
The next winter destroyed that second planting and repair. Now, the erosion continues. If it were the 
County’s money funding the project, I would hope you would consider the fail rate.

I applaud the Watson family for undertaking their mitigation plan. They are excellent neighbors with 
intentions to help Churn Creek and hoping to stabilize their own eroding bank and in the process, save 
a magnificent tree. They should be thanked for taking on an expensive project and guided in a more 
productive way so that this costly project lasts for years. We need thoughtful examination beyond 
Googling marsh grasses and a quick debate of a line in the regulations. With respect to all, I don’t feel 
that this meeting led to a recognition of the conditions faced. 

Thank  you for the time reading my viewpoint

Please see the next pages for some photos that might illuminate the situation further.

Respectfully,
Elizabeth Clark



(Below) The location of the neighbor’s shoreline where the “living” 
shoreline mitigation failed around 15 years ago.  (My memory fails 
on year, the Smiths are now deceased). 

Page 2:  Elizabeth Clark letter   #23-64  January 22 Meeting

Pier of Elizabeth Clark in the recent high tide 
events. Above was Dec of 2023. To left was 
January 10, 2024, before the wind turned. 
These and other storms blow the water up the 
Bay, then turn and the NW winds whip down 
the creek while the tide is still above normal 
high tide level. 

Continued on next page>>



Page 3:  Elizabeth Clark letter   #23-64  January 22 Meeting

And finally, on Google Maps I see that other properties down-creek from Watson’s have stone mitigation. And the large authentic 
marsh at the top of the image is protected from the NW winds but cupped in from erosion at the water’s edge.

Evaluation of Living Shoreline Techniques from a Living Shorelines Summit in Williamsburg
“The real challenge exists when we try to construct living shorelines in medium- and high-energy 
wave environments. Typically, this requires the use of some structural components.  ..... The 
concept of living shorelines is not a trouble-free strategy, particularly in medium and higher- 
energy environments.”  https://www.vims.edu/cbnerr/_docs/ctp_docs/ls_docs/06_LS_Eval.pdf



 Wes Moore  Erik Fisher  
 Governor   Chair 

 Aruna Miller  Katherine Charbonneau 
 Lt. Governor  Executive Director 

STATE OF MARYLAND 

CRITICAL AREA COMMISSION 

CHESAPEAKE AND ATLANTIC COASTAL BAYS 

1804 West Street, Suite 100, Annapolis, Maryland 21401 – (410) 260-3460 – Fax: (410) 974-5338 

dnr.maryland.gov/criticalarea/ – TTY users call via the Maryland Relay Service 

 

January 17, 2024 

 

Carla Gerber 

Planning, Housing and Zoning 

Kent County Government 

R. Clayton Mitchell, Jr. Kent County Government Center 

400 High Street 

Chestertown, MD 21620 

 

Re:  Lindstrom/Watson Sediment Erosion Control Application (TM 0011, P 0052) 

 Appeal of Decision of Kent County Planning Director 

 

Dear Ms. Gerber: 

 

We are in receipt of an appeal of the Kent County Planning Director (William A. Mackey)’s 

determination regarding a sediment erosion control application at 12594 Cooper’s Lane, which is 

located within a Limited Development Area (LDA). Specifically, the applicant is appealing Mr. 

Mackey’s determination to deny approval to install 85 linear feet of stone revetment, of which 45 

feet would be located above Mean High Water and within the 100-foot Buffer. Instead, the 

Planning Director determined that only 40 linear feet of stone revetment could be approved in 

accordance with the Maryland Department of the Environment’s (MDE) General Tidal Wetlands 

License (22-GL-1106). Any additional erosion control must be provided as a living shoreline, as 

outlined in Matthew Godbey’s July 20, 2023 email.  

 

I attended a site visit with the County, MDE, and the applicant’s consultant on February 10, 

2023. At that meeting, we discussed that the site could only receive a partial waiver to install a 

stone revetment to protect the existing pier and a mature tree; MDE would not approve of a 

waiver to allow revetment along the entirety of the shoreline, as the remaining portion of the site 

had characteristics amenable to a living shoreline. Given the site’s characteristics and the 

guidance received from MDE, locating revetment above Mean High Water would be contrary to 

the goals of MDE’s Living Shoreline Act and would be considered a non-water dependent 

structure within the Buffer, which our office would not support. Our staff recommended that the 

applicant work with the County, MDE, and our office to acquire the appropriate permits to install 

a living shoreline.  

 

Based on our site visit and on conversations with MDE and the County staff, we concur with the 

Planning Director’s determination that the proposed revetment above Mean High Water cannot 

be approved. Rather, a living shoreline should be installed for the remaining 45 linear feet of 

shoreline.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 4, 2023 
 
 
 
Alex G. Dolgos 
Consulting Services 
8214 Whispering Pines Lane 
Chestertown MD 21620 
 
Re: Submitted materials for an application related to sediment control permit at 12594 Coopers Lane in Worton MD 
 
Dear Mr. Dolgos,  
 
Thank you for your inquiry regarding your application for a sediment control permit at the property noted above. 
 
I appreciate you taking the time to explain your requested changes to your application. It’s my understanding that you 
would like to install an additional 45 linear feet of stone revetment along the shoreline beyond what was approved by 
MDE. It’s also my understanding that representatives from both MDE and DNR from the Critical Area Commission visited 
the subject property. Please find the attached email thread from MDE summarizing the situation at the property. Per the 
email, the Critical Aea Commission would not be amendable to more stone.  
 
Per Article V District Regulations, Section 2 Resource Conservation District, §2.7 Resource Conservation District 
Environmental Standards, Part A. Resource Conservation District General Environmental Standards of the Kent County 
Land Use Ordinance, the following regulations apply to all projects in the Resource Conservation District: 
 

1.  Development shall minimize adverse impacts to non-tidal or tidal wetlands, estuaries, the Chesapeake Bay, 
tributary streams, and the natural course and riparian habitat of these streams, habitat protection areas, or 
other significant habitat identified by the Department of Planning and Zoning. 

 
It’s my determination that in applying these local standards to meet State goals for the protection of the Chesapeake Bay, 
the County is well advised to accept the input of the Critical Area Commission staff as to the best implementation of State 
guidelines and COMAR via local regulations. In this regard, your proposed application for 85 linear feet of stone revetment 
cannot be approved. If you were to submit additional information that provided for a living shoreline along 45 linear feet 
of the shoreline in conjunction with the 40 feet of stone revetment approved by MDE, this application would be 
approvable, following submittal of details on how to create the living shoreline.  
 
Please note this letter represents an administrative determination. If you wish to appeal this determination, you may do 
so by filing an appeal within thirty (30) days from the date of the determination. Please note that such an appeal may be 
sent directly to planning@kentgov.org. Appeals are reviewed by the Kent County Board of Appeals. 
 
 
 
 

mailto:planning@kentgov.org


- 2 - 
 

 

Please note that in addition to the General Environmental Standards for the Resource Conservation District, the 2018 Kent 
County Comprehensive Plan sets forth on page 64 that the preferred solution for shoreline stabilization is a living shoreline.  
 

Strategy: Encourage shore erosion control and promote living shorelines as the preferred method of shoreline 
stabilization. 
 
The County will encourage stabilization of eroding shoreline. Kent County, working with [the] State, will encourage 
waterfront property owners to consider living shorelines as the preferred treatment to restore eroding shorelines. 
While not all sites are appropriate for living shorelines, the County will continue to work with property owners, 
watershed organizations, and State agencies to promote opportunities to implement living shoreline projects.   
 
On many sites, living shorelines have proven effective at stabilizing shorelines while providing vital shoreline fish 
and other wildlife habitat. For higher energy wave action sites, rip rap and stone revetments protect shorelines 
by reflecting wave energy. Such structural solutions provide erosion protection, but little habitat. 

 
To assist you in your application, I’ve included a copy of the form to apply for an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
William A. Mackey, AICP 
Director 
 
Attachments  

• Email thread with MDE and DNR 
• Application to Board of Appeals  

 
c: Shelley L. Heller, Kent County Administrator 

Carla Gerber, AICP, Deputy Director 
Mark Carper, LEED Green Associate, Associate Planner 

 
 

  



- 3 - 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT – EMAIL THREAD WITH MDE AND DNR 
 
From: Matt Godbey -MDE- <matt.godbey@maryland.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:23 PM 
To: Mark Carper <mcarper@kentgov.org> 
Cc: Tay Harris -DNR- <tay.harris@maryland.gov>;  
Bryan Foreman <bforeman@kentgov.org>;  
Nick Kelly -DNR- <nick.kelly@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: Watson Revetment @ 12594 Coopers Lane in Worton 
 
Mark, 
 
12594 Coopers Ln, Worton, MD 21678 is mapped as suitable for a Living Shoreline. The pre-application meeting 
determined that a partial waiver for 40 feet could be authorized to protect the pier and a mature tree. When the 
application was submitted, the project requested 85 feet of revetment that transitioned from the pier to the uplands 
above the jurisdiction of the Tidal Department. At our meeting on 2/10/2023, it was decided the Department would be 
not issuing a waiver for the additional 45 feet since it was suitable for a Living Shoreline as discussed with the agent at the 
pre-app meeting. Critical Area would not authorize revetment to be placed within the upland buffer as Tidal deemed a 
Living Shoreline was more suitable for that length of shoreline. Why the application was submitted to you with the 
additional 85 feet of stone I am not sure. Let me know if I can provide anything else. 
 
Matt 
 
 
On Thu, Jul 20, 2023 at 11:01 AM Mark Carper <mcarper@kentgov.org> wrote: 
 
Hi, Matt 
  
If you could provide some details as to why just the 40 feet was authorized for stone rather than the entirety of the 
shore, that would be helpful for me in better understanding. On the current application, it appears that most of the 
additional stone is to be placed above MHW with some of it also to be below MHW, which is not authorized.  
  
Thank you! 
 

  
 

Mark Carper, LEED Green Associate 
Associate Planner 
Kent County, Maryland 
400 High Street,  
Chestertown, MD 21620 
(410) 810-2220 
mcarper@kentgov.org 

mailto:mcarper@kentgov.org
mailto:mcarper@kentgov.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kentcounty.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cwmackey%40kentgov.org%7C671713868bc64f026f8008dbc4e0b62e%7Cb460d8ea2d5e4daf925520286cacefec%7C0%7C0%7C638320241652441206%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eZPm0NsPJnsA5m0IuhJoIR3vPrZPkhuvrV8UwyI9sNc%3D&reserved=0


  

 

 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter as part of the 

record in this application. Also, please notify the Commission in writing of the decision made in 

this case. If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 260-3483. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

Nick Kelly 

Regional Program Chief 

 

 

cc:  William A. Mackey, Kent County 

 Matthew Godbey, Maryland Department of the Environment  

 

KC 0017-24 

   

  



KENT  COUNTY  APPLICATION  FOR  PERM[TS
400  High  Street,  Chestertown,  MD  21620 a 410-778-7423

Application  Number

Property  Address

Land  Key  :

State  account  number:

Application  type  description

Subdivision  Name

Property  Use  .

Property  Zoning  . .  .

Application  valuation

Owner

23-00000292

12594  COOPERS  LN

03-0011  -0052

03011119

SEDIMENT  CONTROL

Date  7/19/23

82  - 0 0 0 0 - 011119

RESIDENTIAL

CRITICAL  AREA  RESIDENTIAL

35000

Contractor

WATSON  GREGORY  CWATSON  C  T

14  69  VALLEY  RD

GLEN  MILLS PA  19342

Structure  Information  000

Construction  Type

Occupancy  Type  .

Flood  Zone  .  . .

Other  struct  info

FLOO[)PUtN

LINDSTROM  EXCAVATING  INC.

25820  STILL  POND  NECK  RD

MARINE  CONTRACTOR  #166  E

WORTON  MD  21  6 78

(410)  778-6344

LF  STONE  REVETMENT000  85

OTHER

RESIDENTIAL

100  YEAR  FLOOD  ZONE

DEED  REFERENCE  NUMBER

ELECTION  DISTRICT

PARCEL  SIZE

OTHER DIMENSIONS/INFO
EXISTING  USE

PROPOSED  USE

AREA  OF  DISTURBANCE

781  / 326
03

5 . 71  AC

40  FT  MDE

STONE  REVETMT

SFD

. 019  5  AC

Permit  . . .
Additional  desc
Permit  Fee

SEDIMENT  CONTROL  INSPECTION

SEDIMENT  CONTROL  INSPECTION

100.00  Plan  Check  Fee

Valuation

Qty  Unit  Charge  Per

BASE  FEE

. 00

o

Extension

100.00

Permit  . . .
Additional  desc
Permit  Fee

SEDIMENT  CONTROL  STANDARD

SHORELINE  APPLICATION  &  REVIEW

300.00  Plan  Check  Fee

Valuation

Qty  Unit  Charge  Per

BASE  FEE

. 00

o

Ext  ensi  on

300.00

Fee  summary

Permit  Fee  Total

Plan  Check  Total

Grand  Total

Charged

400.00

. 00

400.00

Paid

400.00

. 00

400.00

Credited Due

.00

.00

.00

I hereby  certify  and  agree  that: (l)  I am authorized to malce this application; (2) That the information is correct; and (3) I grant the County
officials  the  right  to enter onto the property for the purpose of inspection of the work and posting notices.

Building  SedimentControl
Entrance  HealthDepartment
SanitaryDistrict  Zoning
CriticalArea  ArmyCgrps

AYYp"p'l'iac'a"'ti"'on having  been  made  for  a zoning certirxcate and the propose.d stnuchires and asage being, I hereby issue this Building Permit for a
period  of  six  (6)  months  for  the  date  l'iereof contingent to:

Date Zoning  Administrator



KENT  SOIL  AND  WATER  CONSERVATION  DISTRICT

122  Speer  Road,  Suite  4

CHESTERTOWN,  MD  21620

Tel:  410-778-5150  ext.  3283

5. KentCount,Marylandtaxmapnumber  DO}l  parcelThot  27'-

6. ADCMapCoordinates:  /"sp jf)  //

7. NearestCity/Town  Wo(Jroh  I  mD

8. Does the project need Sediment Control review? @r  No

9. Does the project need Stormwater Management review? Yes o@

10. Is the project in the Chesapeake Bay Critical Area? Oor  No

I I. Are  Wetlands  located  on  or  near  site?  Yes  or  No

12. Is the site in the 100 year flood plain? @ or No

13. Sediment  Control:

a. TotalsiteareainAcres  u'9  d  "'  7'l
b. oisturbeaareainhcresO'ORf

14. StormwaterManagement:

a. Are Structural Practices Used to treat Storm Water'? Yes or@
b. If  yes:  (If  more  than  three  structures  please  list  on  additional  sheet)

Structure  type

Structure  type

Structure  type

MA Drainage  Area:

Drainage  Area:

Drainage  Area:

/V//>



1 1.The  Contractor  is responsible  for  implementation  and  maintenance  of  the
approved  plan,  and  alf other  measures  necessary  to control,  filter,  or prevent

sediment  from  leaving  the  site.

12.  In cases  where  stormwater  management  structures  are  a part  or site

development,  removal  of  sediment  control  may  not  be accomplished  before  the
contributing  area  to the  stormwater  management  structure  is stabilized:

13.  On sites  where  infiltration  techniques  are  utilized  for  the  control  of  stormwater,

extreme  care  must  be taken  to prevent  all runoff  from  entering  the  structure

during  construction

14.Sediment  control  for  utility  construction  in areas  outside  of  designed  controls:
A. Excavated  trench  material  shall  be placed  on the  high  side  of  the  trench-

B. Immediately  following  pipe  installation,  the  trench  shafl  be backfilled

compacted  and  stabilized  at the  end  of  each  working  day.

C. Temporary  silt  fence  or straw  bale  dikes  shall  be placed  immediately

downstream  of any  disturbed  area  intended  to remain  disturbed  longer

than  one  working  day.

15. A11 points  of  construction  ingress  and  egress  shall  be protected  to prevent
tracking  of  mud  onto  public  ways.

16. Site  Information:  "  41
TotalAreaofSite #  Acres
Area  Disturbed  O. O(;L  Acres

New  - Area  to be roofed

paved  or concreted  0  Acres

pEaxvisetding0r-cAOrnecarethteadt is rAf.eOd, Acres

Total  Cut

Total  'Fill

0  Cu.Yds.

0  Cu.Yds.

Updated  March  2022



ALEX  G. DOLGOS
CONSULTING  SERVICES

8214  Whispering  Pines  Lane

Chestertown,  Maryland  21620

410-708-6545

PROJECT  PROPOSAL  AND  BUFFER  MANAGEMENT

PLAN  FOR  THE  GREGORY  WATSON  PROPERTY  AT

12594  COOPERS  LANE,  WORTON,  MARYLAND

Mr.  Watson  proposes  to install  85 linier  feet  of  stone  revetment  on an eroding  shoreline  at

his  property  on  Chunn  Creek.

The  Maryland  Department  of  the  Environment  has authorized  40 linier  feet  of  stone  at

this  location  (permit  attached).  The  applicant  proposes  to place  an additional  45 linier  feet  of

stone  revetment  landward  of  the  mean  high-water  shoreline  within  the 100-foot  critical  area

buffer,  as depicted  on  the  attached  plans.

The  subject  site  is a mowed  lawn,  and  no tree  clearing  is proposed  by  this  project.  All

stone  will  be stockpiled  on the existing  gravel  driveway  and  parking  area and  moved  to the

shoreline  as needed.

The  actual  area  of  the  buffer  to be impacted  is 730  square  feet.  The  property  owner

proposed  to plant  four-  two-inch  caliper  trees  within  the  buffer  to mitigate  for  the  permanent

buffer  disturbance.

All  excess  fill  material  as a result  of  the  grading  the  bank  will  be directly  loaded  into  a

truck  and  moved  to the Lindstrom  approved  disposal  site.

AlexG.\Dgos ,=/r' W Date
y,/'z-,A3



s I II/  a
l/  I I

/  I I
I.%7//./. /'0.%'Z) ' tt,  ,/IRON % I

I

>  t PIPE & a ' i-O I

it E -, Y,:" FOUND '
I

((#31(,,,,,  -o i ;
I/

'S 's r /  I 'ia i  I

v'*inn  alll:  I z I /  ,/ :/

'l  'l '  /  r'
va i /  /  ,/

/
/

'-= !'i'A  .' !"  "-,-.=,- = ==... fi ,. / ae:4EExt, 6  ,,

m"""""  ""\""'- ---'-'-i t, % 'l Si, '( TREE ",

' \ "\\%"- ',  '------------,'A

Tll  "/  '" ""l l"'y %1 "%rl%""':"XI ""s,s  % % s%%%%
%

's , > % %,
VICINITY MAP s\-- % . ..i 7 % %%

NOTES:  '1 "1  11 "  'PROPOSED  ',,'  1 ;  .. - l
l  .,

's "  :sa :  10' WIDE x 85'
1. OWNEFIS - GREGOFIY C. WATSON & C. T. WATSON :, ._ x. , STONE REVETMENT ,/,  ,

n  91 "  ;)'1,,'i %
2. PROPERTY ADDRESS: 12594 COOPERS LANE Xt,6/,,!, =. 7.,, %WORTON-MD21678  ,,,ii%S (JRASS  't '  ?  :t//

3. roh DEED REFERENCE SEE, M.L.M. 781 /326 q+ Sq.Ft. _)i._ V'i. ,  ,
's -'c.,  /  /

4. FOR PLAT REFERENCE SEE: E.H.P. 1/179 & E.H.P. 2/63  % 1,

'S S ."'iia  Fp'R17E"%ma_,_ i,_/,,yh/
5. PROPERTY  IS ZONED - CAR - CRITICAL AREA RESIDENTIAL s i-  s PAD 'a"t" i'

1, TREEC,p  a /  /
//

6. VERTICAL DATA SHOWN HEREON IS BASED UPON AN ASSL)MED ELEVATION. ('1 ! , ,'I 18 ,  /
//

"  s '\  TREE / /\

  I 99 Y / /s a,l,at/
//

\  ' /  /  /""'aa"oooa'
S:URFTARCE \ 'i,'X " i  i'  ,-a"'1

1 - s l '  ,a-_ _ <, .. ,,EL.= 92.577 G4,ss
1.
"  . "  i  /  - '  / _ '

130 , ' i '_ > -% - a a ' -it- :: t ..,'
i-  /

CHURN  CREEK  '- "  ' :-= "'::iT  a,,.':.','Z.' >
8M-PK NAIL @5p7H.z,5"  9'l >7aX/"K-7i-7"1"a.'S"y a""'-X' a'//--"
TOP CENTER  - -'t  ) i '  ,  ,/

l,S,,._,

ao.=F 'gl:.Eyy ' ""lX=!j::_:_, /,-__-,//'
1,

s "!'-'% 1 STEPS
I 11

It

-...,  EXISTING -

tl l  1 /------,
I 1 l  /  %%

URASS 1 l ,/  -%,,  ,/%

49'iSq.Ft.  "  '  "'--  /'

"IDEPTFlaa4-5' s ll'i%'s%'  ---.%,yaa

d,5'IRA" 91"'  6, 's%, %%"  "'%%%l%'%% y====%aa=====%
% s I '%  --

I I I %,  =="%, I I l %  -  -  -

DEPTHz5.0  % ; ---._  "%  -%-96% -   
% ---  %

gs% !-%  '%% % s

% %, % 94

<

'%92'%93

(/)l .
'XI
(kl

Ill,l,

>

tq4E5
<  <  !' @) 9
0:O<00
Ci  (/)  Ci  z  Ll.

ffl t
:€ "F Ej

(O  N o9 '!:LLI fflJ7  9 ,ii
@ %15 <,, 5 @
(  a'E'cs"e

CX: >""
z  e > zO zs pL
0  % m ffi '  -
DD'm2oz'y

%! a_ ,,W

I

I
IpI-l
l)
l<
10!"
Iq

I
'l !II,

:E

IE,
ICL

'l

I
I

I
I

L
o

cri
o
z

5
LLI

Z
S

z
o

Th
%
@

:'
0
s
k

'Q
k

U
:!h
<
0

2
<
o

t
o

\
C/)
o

z
o
t*
o
LIJ
J
tu

o
Q:
z
S

LIJ

t
z

C%I
n

J
LIJ

o
%
<
CL

Cl
#

Cl

Ck:

0

c
<

)

a
S



01P:RK41RCulT OOUR
RENT COuHTY

p',14%  e4

'l:lli<i  -0

VlCIUl'taY
bc>pe  i I'

V/  'i4i  R :T-

,  61-  W
5166

jl!eU  pl%
all.T

OTHER  LA!JD6  0F
an-IE  o65iOU  CC).

l!.11? nn/aZ

lu>ic.A'ras  Aprie.ovrarb

There ars no sediment contral  meat
thls  plan of subdlvlslan

REVIENED 8Yi

vili iilT l rimi1il v iiltli  tlln npal luonl



. !l
 

K
',

II
 m

 
k 4



'.{"

Ili
 

:

=
 

!

l'!, 7j9
4"rg 

a'.
f:'-M

'ao

l-I 
IW



STATE  OF  MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT  OF  THE  ENVIRONMENT

WATER  AND  SCIENCE  ADMnSTISTRATION

GENERAL  TIDAL  WBTLANDS  LICENSE

LICENSE  NUMBER:  22-GL-1106

EFFECTIVE  DATE:  March  08,  2023

EXPIRATION  DATE:  March  07,  2026

LICENSEE:  Gregory  Watson,  Et  ux

ADDRESS:  12594  Coopers  Ln

Worton,  MD  19342

PROJECT  LOCATION:  12594  Coopers  Ln

Worton,  MD  19342

Churn  Creek  in  Kent  County

PURSUANT  TO  THE  AUTHORITY  OF  THE  BOARD  OF  PUBLIC  WORKS,  TITLE  16 0F  THE

ENVIRONMENT  ARTICLE,  ANNOTATED  CODE  OF  MARYLAND,  AND  CODE  OF  MARYLAND

REG{JLATIONS  26.24  AND  23.02.04,  Gregory  Watson  ("LICENSEE")  IS AUTHORIZED  BY  THE

WATER  AND  SCIENCE  ADMINISTRATION  ("ADM[NISTRATION")  TO  CONDUCT  THE

FOLLOWING  REG'[n,ATED  ACTIVITY  IN  STATE  TIDAL  WETLANDS,  IN  ACCORDANCE  WITH

THE  CONDITIONS  OF  THIS  LICENSE  AND  THE  ATTACHED  PLANS  DATED  February  14,  2023,

PREPARED  BY  Alex  Dolgos  Consulting  Sece,  AND  APPROVED  BY  THE  ADMmISTRATION'S

TIDAL  WETLANDS  DIVISION  ON  March  08,  2023,  AND  INCORPORATED  HEREm:

Coristruct 40 feet ofstone revetment within a maximum of  6feet channelward of  the mean high
water  line.

SPECIAL  CONDITIONS

A.  The  Licensee  shall  have  all  work  proposed  above  the  mean  high  water  line  ) reviewed  and

authorized  by  Kent  County  Department  of  Planning  and  'Lorffig.

B.  The  Licensee  shall  design  and  conmuct  the  stone  revetment  to prevent  the  loss  of  fill  material  to

waters  of  the  State  of  Maryland.

C. The  Licensee  shall  not  use  asphalt  nubble  in  the  revetment-  Filter  cloth  shall  be placed  between  the

riprap  and  the  soil.  Prior  to emplacement  of  the  revetment,  all  rebar  is to be cut  off  flush  with  the

concrete.  After  emp1acement  of  the  revetment,  any  rebar  exposed  as a result  of  the  concrete

breaking  dumg  the  emplacement  is to  be cut  flush  with  the  concrete.  Except  for  the  larger

material  placed  along  the  leading  edge  of  the  revetment,  the  concrete  shall  be  broken  prior  to

emplacement  so that  rmidom  sized  interlocking  pieces  are formed.

GENERAL  CONDITIONS

A0 The  Maryland  Department  of  the  Environment  has determined  that  the  proposed  activities  comply

with,  and  will  be conducted  in  a manner  consistent  with  the  State's  Coastal  Zone  Management

Program,  as required  by  Section  307  of  the  Federal  Coastal  'Lone  Management  Act  of  1972,  as

amended.

22-GL-1106

Page I of  3

rage  i  or  :i



POND

NOTESi

i i'  I

v I
all j

i.li

%

"l'a'f  
i  %z ,  2

" 5 € !!i

i 24

ff
N

\iaqhss ( % Ir

5, PROPERTY IS ZONEC) - CAR - CRITICAl AREA REalDENTIAL 'i % kl!tall  's, PAD I /
l  TREE / ///

TPIEE

'92  93

1, OWNERS F  OREaORY C, WATSON & a, T. WATSON

2, PROPERTY ADDRES3i '12694 000PER3 IANE
WORTON, MD 21678

6, V[RTI(:'AL DATA SHOWN HERE,ON IS ElAa  UPON AN ASSuMED EIEVATION,

CHURN CREEK
DEPTHm2J5'



,i 
11

) )
 

0 
%

s 
It

Ill
a.

a. 
d{

l
 

;i

fi





BOARD  OF  APPEALS  APPLICATION

Kent  CountyDepartmentofPIantxing,  Housing andZoning
Kent  County  Governrnent  Center

400  High  Street  a Chestertown,  MD  21620

410-778-7423  (phone)  a 410-810-2932  (fax)

IN  THE  MATTER  OF  THE  APPLICATION  OF:
(Name, Address  and Telephone  Number  of  Applicant))

JILL GAUMER & LYNN WINKLER

24251  DRAYTON  LANDING  DR. WORTON  MD  21678

PHONE:  302-354-0074  & 302-540-6293

Emal,l  lynn.winkler@comcast.net, jill.gaurner@gmail.com

F,l..le,,dNbyumbeAr/ID,,a?i, ,  /l',
Applicant:

Planning  Commission:
Date  of  Heaig:

Parties  Notified:

Notice  in  Paper:

Property  Posted:

Please  provide  the  email  of  the  one  person  who  will  be  responsible  for  responding  to  comments.  Only  this

person  wffl  be  contacted  by  staff  and  wffl  be the  person  responsible  for  fonvarding  the  comments  or  requests  for

additional  information  to  any  other  interested  parties.  EMAU,:  RIPTIDEMA"NE@GM"L-coM

TOTHEKENTCOU'NTYBOARDOFAPPEALS:  InaccordancewithArticle  Section  1ection2(in
of  the  Kent  County  Zoning  Ordinance,  as amended,  request  is hereby  made  for:

x
A.ppealing  Decision  of  Kent  County  Zoning  Administrator  Variance

SpecialException  NonconformingUse

DESCRIPTION  OF  PROPERTY  ?NVOLVED:

Located  on:  (Name  ofRoad,  etc.)  24251 Drayton Landiiig Dr. Worton MD 21678

In  the  o3 Election  District  of  Kent  County.

Size  of  lot  or  parcel  of  Land:  3'S2 acres
Map:  11  Parcel:   Lot#:  76 DeedRef:  /01295/00019

List  buildings  already  on  prope'rfy:  I'IOuse and De'achea G'age

If  subdivision,  indicate  lot  and  block  number:  "  nards Po'n'

If  there  is a homeowner's  association,  give  name  and  address  of  association:

KINNAIRD'S  POINT  PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

PRESENT  ZONING  OF  PROPERTY:
Residential

DESCRIPTION  OF  RELIEF  REQUESTED:  (List  here  in  detail  what  you  wish  to do with  property  that  requires

the  Appeal  Hearing.)  see a'ached

If  appealing  decision  of  Zoning  Administrator,  list  date  of  their  decision:  N'A

Present  O wner(s)  ofprope  rty  : JILL GAUMER & LYNN WINKLER Tel  ephone:  302-354-0074 & 302-540-6293

Revised  -  09/  17/21



IfApplicant  is not  owner,  please indicate  your  interest  in this property.  N'A

If  so, please give Application  Number  and Date:  B'  d'g Per"  #: 23-3o4

PLEASE  FILL  IN  BELOW,  OR  ATTACH  HERETO,  A  SKETCH  OF  THIS  PROPERTY.

List  all  properly  measurements  and dimensions  of  any  buildings  already  on the property.

Put  distances  between  present  buildings  or proposed  buildings  and  ptopexty  lines.

NAMES  OF  ADJOINING  PROPERTY  OWNERS:

Owner(s)ontheNnrtha  LoI7J': ScollBorzeu

Owner(s)  ontheSouth:  Lot77: craigWakefield

Owner(s)to  the East:  No neighbors, Stffl Pond Creek is to the East

Owner(s)  to the West: No direct neighbors, the entrance roadway Drayton Landing Dr. is West ofproperty

Homeowners  Association,  name  and address, if  applicablp-  'NN"""D'S  POI' pROPER' O"ERS ASSOcIATIoN

EY SIGNING  THIS  APPLICATION.  I GRANT  MEMBERS  AND  ALTERNATE  OF TmE  BOARD

ZONiNG  APPEALS  THE RIGHT  TO ENTER  ONTO  THE  PROPERTY  FOR  THE  PURPOSE
THE  OF  THE  APPLICATION  OR  APPEAL.

Si ofOwner  pp  AgentorAttorney  Date

Please file this form  at 400 High  Street, Chestertown,  MD  21620 accompanied  by  filing  fee made  payable

TO the COllnt7  COmmliSSiOnerS Of Kent  COunt!'.  The flllng  fee far  appeals Of a ZOnlng  AdlnlnlsffatOr's  deCiSIOn iS

$250.00. If  you  have any questions,  please contact  the Clerk  at 410-778-7467.

NOTICE:  Neither  the Board  of  Appeals  nor  the  Planning  Deparhnent  is required  to make  out  this  Application.
Ifthe  Plang  Deparhnent  assists you,  it  camot  be held  responsible  for  its  contents.

Applicants  arriving  more  than  10 minutes  after  the scheduled  heaxmg,  will  not  be heard  and wffl  be re-scheduled

at the  applicant's  expense.

Revised-  09/17/21



March 11, 2024 
 

Dr. Al Townshend 
Kent County Board of Appeals 
400 High Street 
Chestertown, MD 21620 
 
RE:  24-7 Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler – Pier Variance   
  
Dear Dr. Townshend, 
 
At its March 7, 2024, meeting, the Kent County Planning Commission reviewed the application of Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler, 
requesting a variance to install a 10-foot by 14-foot platform to the end of an existing, nonconforming pier extending 230 feet from 
mean high water. The Maryland Department of the Environment has authorized the installation of the proposed platform. The 3.65-
acres property is located at 24251 Drayton Landing Drive in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR). 
 
Following discussion, the Planning Commission voted to make a favorable recommendation for the pier variance.  The decision was 
based on the following findings of fact:   
 
▪ The variance is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan or the Critical Area Program.  
▪ The practical difficulty is the consequence of a limited mean high water depth at the end of the pier and the difficulty that creates 

in mooring their sailboat.  
▪ The practical difficulty was not caused by the applicant’s own action.  
▪ The proposed platform will provide adequate linear feet at the deepest point of the pier to accomplish that objective. 
▪ The proposed platform is consistent with neighboring piers that are also equipped with platforms. 
▪ The proposed platform will not cause further extension of the current length of the pier.   
 
Sincerely,  
Kent County Planning Commission 
 
 
 
Joe Hickman 
Chair   
 
FJH/mc 
 
cc:  Lori Sample, Riptide Marine 



Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning 
 

 
To: Kent County Planning Commission 
From: Mark Carper, Associate Planner 
Meeting: March 7, 2025 
Subject: Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler 
 Variance – Pier 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
Request by Applicant  
Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler, owners, are requesting a variance to install a 10-foot by 14-foot platform to the 
end of an existing, nonconforming pier extending 230 feet from mean high water. 
 
Public Process 
Per Maryland State Law and Article IX, Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance, the Planning Commission 
shall review and make a recommendation to the Board of Appeals for variances.   
 
Summary of Staff Report  
The 3.65-acre property is located at 24251 Drayton Landing Drive in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical 
Area Residential (CAR). Piers are not to "exceed 25% of the width of the waterway, the edge of the channel, or 150 
feet in length, whichever is less.” The Maryland Department of the Environment authorized the in-kind replacement 
of the 230-foot-length pier and the installation of the proposed 10-foot by 14-foot platform. As the pier is non-
conforming and non-conforming structures are not allowed to be replaced if voluntarily removed, DPHZ issued a 
permit for maintenance and repair only of the existing, non-conforming pier for the repair and replacement of 
decking and saddles as needed. Pilings were not to be removed, and the MDE-authorized platform was not 
permitted. The applicants are requesting a variance to install the proposed platform.  
 
According to the applicant, the practical difficulty is the consequence of a limited mean high-water depth of 5.5 feet 
at the end of the pier and the requirements of mooring a sailboat, which includes accommodating a deep draft, a 
means of ingress and egress solely through forward motion, and sufficient edge upon which to tie the boat.   
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends sending a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals. 
 
  



 
24-7 - Gaumer and Winkler – Pier Variance   2 

PRELIMINARY STAFF REPORT 
 
TO: Kent County Planning Commission  
FROM:  Mark Carper, Associate Planner 
SUBJECT: Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler 
 #24-7, Variance – Pier  
DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
Description of Proposal 
Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler, owners, are requesting a variance to install a 10-foot by 14-foot platform to the 
end of an existing, nonconforming pier extending 230 feet from mean high water. 
 
Piers are not to exceed whichever is less of 25% of the width of the waterway, the edge of the channel, or 150 feet 
in length. The Maryland Department of the Environment authorized the in-kind replacement of the 230-foot length 
pier and the installation of the proposed 10-foot by 14-foot platform. As the pier is non-conforming and non-
conforming structures are not allowed to be replaced if voluntarily removed, DPHZ issued a permit for maintenance 
and repair only of the existing, non-conforming pier for the repair and replacement of decking and saddles as 
needed. Pilings were not to be removed, and the MDE authorized platform was not permitted. The applicants are 
requesting a variance to install the proposed platform. The 3.65-acres property is located at 24251 Drayton Landing 
Drive in the Third Election District and is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR). 
 
Relevant Issues 
 
I.  Pier Length 
 

A. Applicable Law: The Kent County Land Use Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.4.8 permits as an 
accessory use, "Private piers, community piers, and private shared piers, not to exceed 25% of the 
width of the waterway, the edge of the channel, or 150 feet in length, whichever is less and subject 
to the stipulations of Article VI, Section 3.7 of this ordinance."  

 
B. Staff and TAC Comments: 

The existing pier is 6 feet wide, includes an existing boatlift, and extends 230 feet channelward of 
the mean high water line. The applicants are requesting a variance to install a 10-foot by 14-foot 
platform to the end. The Maryland Department of the Environment authorized the proposed 
platform. The proposal has been reviewed by the Kent County Health Department, MDOT SHA, and 
the Kent County Finance Office and none have objections or concerns.  

 
II. Nonconforming Structures 
 

A. Applicable Law: Article VIII, Section 2.2, Additions or Enlargements to Nonconforming Structures, 
of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance specifies the following: 

 
A lawful nonconforming structure may be altered or enlarged if the addition satisfies one or more 
of the following:  

a. The proposed addition when considered independently of the existing structure complies 
with the standards and regulations of this Ordinance.  
b. The nonconforming structure is not expanded beyond its current footprint, including 
adjoining patios, driveways, and sidewalks. Impervious surfaces on the site shall not be 
increased as a result of the addition. The structure, after the addition, conforms to the 
height regulations applicable to its zoning district.  



 
24-7 - Gaumer and Winkler – Pier Variance   3 

c. The addition does not project any further into a required side yard setback than the 
existing structure and the enlarged building complies with the impervious surface and 
height regulations. This provision does not apply to additions in the Critical Area buffer.  
d. The addition is permitted by other provisions of this Ordinance.  
e. The Board of Appeals grants a variance. 

 
B. Staff and TAC Comments: The proposed platform would not extend the length of the existing, non-

conforming pier and would not impede the rights of or access to neighboring piers. The applicants 
are requesting a variance for installation of the platform.  

 
III.  Variance 
   

A. Applicable Law: Article IX, Section 2.2 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance authorizes the Board 
of Appeals to grant variances from the yard (front, side, or rear), height, bulk, parking, loading, 
shoreline cliff, 15% slope, pier length, impervious surface, stream protection corridor, and buffer 
requirements so as to relieve practical difficulties or other injustices arising out of the strict 
application of the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Such granting of a variance shall comply, as nearly as possible, in every respect to the spirit, intent, 
and purpose of this Ordinance; it being the purpose of this provision to authorize the granting of 
variation only for reasons of demonstrable practical difficulties as distinguished from variations 
sought for purposes or reasons of convenience, profit, or caprice. 

 
In order to grant a variance, the Board of Appeals must find all of the following: 

a. That the variance will not cause a substantial detriment to adjacent or neighboring property. 
b. That the variance will not change the character of the neighborhood or district. 
c. That the variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the general intent of this 

Ordinance. 
d. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was caused by the following: 

i.  Some unusual characteristic of size or shape of the property. 
ii.  Extraordinary topographical or other condition of the property. 
iii.  The use or development of property immediately adjacent to the property, except that 

this criterion shall not apply in the Critical Area. 
e. That the practical difficulty or other injustice was not caused by the applicant’s own actions. 

… 
g. In considering an application for a variance, the Board shall consider the reasonable use of the 

entire parcel or lot for which the variance is requested. 
h. In considering an application for a variance, the Board of Appeals shall presume that the 

specific development activity in the Critical Area that is subject to the application and for which 
a variance is required does not conform with the general purpose and intent of this Ordinance 
and the Critical Area Law. 

i. The Board may consider the cause of the variance request and if the variance request is the 
result of actions by the applicant, including the commencement of development activity 
before an application for a variance has been filed. 

 
B. Staff Comments: Neighboring piers include attached platforms, the proposed platform will not 

cause further encroachment into the waterway, and the applicant pier, because it extends out of a 
cove, is approximately the same distance from the channel as the neighboring piers. The variance 
will not cause a substantial detriment to adjacent or neighboring property nor change the character 
of the neighborhood or district.    



 
24-7 - Gaumer and Winkler – Pier Variance   4 

  
The variance is not inconsistent with the Comprehensive Plan or the Critical Area Program. The 
intent of the Ordinance is that once a nonconforming structure is removed voluntarily, it is to be 
replaced in compliance with all Ordinance requirements.  The granting of a variance is required in 
order to construct a platform to the end of an existing, nonconforming pier.  
 
According to the applicant, the practical difficulty is the consequence of a limited mean high water 
depth of 5.5 feet at the end of the pier and the requirements of mooring a sailboat, which includes 
accommodating a deep draft, a means of ingress and egress solely through forward motion, and 
sufficient edge upon which to tie the boat. The proposed platform will provide 20 linear feet at the 
deepest point of the pier while allowing the unhampered ingress and egress of sailboats.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends sending a favorable recommendation to the Board of Appeals for the pier variance.  
 



DESCRIPTION OF RELIEF REQUESTED:                                                                                                                  

(List here in detail what you wish to do with property that requires the Appeal Hearing.) 

 

Request: The owners of 24251 Drayton Landing Dr in Worton MD would like to request a variance 

to add a 10 x 14 platform to the end of their pier.   

Background: The owners of 24251 Drayton Landing Dr in Worton MD would like to request a variance 

to add a 10 x 14 platform to the end of their pier.  They recently repaired the pier, and it 

is now in usable condition.  The owners purchased the property in February of 2023 and 

were not made aware of the fact that the pier was currently in non-conforming 

condition.   

Steps so far: A permit application was submitted to the State of Maryland (MDE) in March/April of 

2023.  MDE granted permission for the pier repair work as well as constructing a 10’ x 

20’ platform at the end. 

 Once the MDE permit was received we then applied for a Kent County Building permit.  

As we progressed, this is when we found out the current pier is non-conforming.  We 

then split the permit into two parts, a pier repair which was approvable by the county 

and then this piece for the new platform which would need a variance. 

Details of the request: The owners have a sailboat.  The keel of the sailboat has a deep draft and will 

require deeper water.  At the end of the pier, the MHW mark is 5’6” of water.   The 

sailboat can be safely pulled up and secured to the pier.  Sailboats are not designed for 

pulling in and reversing to get back out.  They need to pull “up to” a secure spot for 

tying up.  By adding the platform to the end of the pier it gives the boat a 20’ edge to tie 

up to.   

We are not asking for a large, non-conforming platform, just a simple platform that is 

less than the allowable 200 sq. feet that will accommodate the sailboat. 

  

According to the Land Use Ordinance: 

 LUO - ARTICLE VIII - NONCONFORMITIES - SECTION 2 NON CONFORMING STRUCTURES 

– Section 2.2, page 430; 

1. Ref Section a – When considered independently, the new structure would be 

compliant with the standards and regulations of this ordinance.  It is within the 

allowable square footage and meets the requirements of not exceeding 25% or 

more of the width of the waterway. (see picture 1) 

2. Ref Section B – The entire parcel will not be effected by the variance, it would 

enhance the pier by providing adequate space to safely and securely dock a 

sailboat.  

 



LUO - ARTICLE IX – VARIANCES AND WAIVERS - SECTION 2 VARIANCES – Section 2.2 

VARIANCES #3, page 436, referencing items a-d and items g-i;  

a) Adjacent or Neighboring Properties – This platform will not cause any 

detriment to anyone.  Both neighboring properties along with the property 

across the creek all have similar platforms on their piers.   

b) This variance will not change the character of the neighborhood.  In fact, it 

would provide this property with a common characteristic that most all of 

the neighboring piers have. 

c) The variance would be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the 

general intent of this ordinance. 

d) The pier was built many, many years ago. According to today’s regulations it 

is now be considered non-conforming, but it may have been conforming at 

the time it was built when there were less stringent regulations.  This factor 

is unknown. 

g)  This platform will have reasonable use.  The entire parcel will not be effected 

by the variance, it would only enhance the pier and provide space to securely 

dock a sailboat. 

h)  The requested platform is a compliant structure.  The only issue regarding 

the approval is that it will be connected to a non-compliant structure.  The 

owners were unaware of this and have just repaired the structure to now make 

it usable.  The reason it must have been built to this length is to reach good 

navigable water for a boat.  It does not exceed 25% of the waterway and does 

not reach the edge of the channel. 

i)  No action has been taken at this point to build the platform.  The pier has 

been repaired and the contractor will return to add the platform if a variance is 

granted. 

 

Please consider granting this variance.  It will cause no disruption of any kind, all work will be done by 

the water, it is a minor addition already approved by the State of Maryland, it will not come out any 

further channel ward and it will provide a place for the owners to have their sailboat tied up safely. 

 

Thank you very much, 

 

Lori Sample      Jill Gaumer & Lynn Winkler 

RIPTIDE Marine Construction, LLC   Property Owners 

 

 



EXIST\NG- ~ - - - - - - JILL GAUMER 
CONOl1lONS - 5

" T Lyf\JI\JW/tJKLER 

\ 

4'"'' 

E,)(1STIN&--

2co' f1)(£D PIE.R 

t; WIDE° 

2.42-SI D~Ay'WN 
LAND(N& DR. 

WORTON., MD 

\<ENT couNtj 
NOfE°: W.A'TER DEPTHS 

ARE. T.A\<.EN AT 
MEAN H-IE,H ilDt 

I ' 

f;XtSTIN& ICC> )( 3 
WA l.~WA'/ TttROU6t-t ,-

~-----1 1-------c MARS~ · 

----~ --- -\\ '\ , 

. \( \t . .. . . 
,1 

NOT TD 5CALE 



SKETCH

Notes: a Propose  the  platform  to  go

to  the  left  at the  end of  the

existing  pier.

iThe  new  "L"  would  not  go

any  further  channelward

then  existing  pier  already  is

iThe  size would  reduce  from

the  original  request  of 10  x 20

to  a 10  x 14  plafform

T

li

14 l C; , I

C(
LLI

O*

Distance  of  230'

from  MHW  will

be the  furtherest

point.  There  will

be no extension

beyond  the  existing

pier  and  into  the

waterway



24252

24251

24241

1 inch = 150 feet

K

Source: Kent County Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning. 
Aerial taken Spring 2022. Map prepared February 2024.



From: Craig Wakefield
To: Mark Carper
Subject: RE Pier length variance for 24251 Drayton Landing Drive
Date: Saturday, March 9, 2024 1:28:30 PM

[You don't often get email from craigwakefield@icloud.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION!
This email originated from an external source. DO NOT CLICK any links or attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
- KCIT Helpdesk
________________________________

Mark,

We received you letter regarding the requested variance for Jill Gaumer and Lynn Winkler at 24251 Drayton
Landing Drive. We fully support their request, and hope they are allowed to make their dock as usable and
functional as possible. I believe we are the only neighbors who are able to see the dock. Jill and Lynn are an asset to
the community and we are happy to support them with their efforts to improve their property.

Craig Wakefield and Ivan Olavarrieta
24241 Drayton Landing Drive
267-973-9567





BOARD  OF  APPEALS  APPLICATION

KentCountyDepartmentofPlannitxg,  HousingandZonirig
Kent  County  Government  Center

400  High  Street  a Chestertown,  MD  21620
410-778-7423  (phone)  a 410-810-2932  (fax)

IN  THE  MATTER  OF  THE  APPLICATION  OF:
(Name,  Address  and  Telephone  Number  of  Applicant))

Gerald  Docketeader-  26875  Mallard  Rd, Chestertown  Md, 21620  301-471-7870

Eric  Colliflower,  26821 Mallard  Rd, Chestertown  Md, 21620  410-245-8092

:[z3il;  gerry.docksteader@gmail.com,  eric.colliflower@gmail.com

Filed  by:
Applicant:

Planning  Commission:
Date  of  Heaig:
Parties  Notified:
Notice  in Paper:
Property  Posted:

Please  provide  the  email  of  the  one  person  who  will  be  responsible  for  responding  to  comments.  Only  this
petson  will  be  contacted  by  staff'  and  wffl  be  the  person  tesponsible  for  forwarding  the  comments  or  requests  for
additional  information  to  any  other  interested  parties.  EMAIL:  eric.colliflower@gmail.com

TO  THE  KENT  COUNTY  BOARD  OF  APPEALS:  In  accordance  with  Article Section

of  the  Kent  County  Zoning  Ordinance,  as amended,  request  is hereby  made  for:

X Appealing  Decision  of  Kent  County  Zoning  Administrator  Variance
Special  Exception  Nonconformmg  Use

DESCRIPTION  OF  PROPERTY  INVOLVED:

I,  ocated On: (lQarne ()f p:()3(1  etc.) 91 55 American Legion Rd, ChestertoWn MD, 21620
In  the FOurth (4th)Election  District  of  Kent  County.

Size  of  lot  or  parcel  of  Land:  8-12 A"eS
imp;  ooas Parcel:  0057

List  buildings  already  on  propertv:  Mul$le

Lot#:  4 Deed  Ref;  /01230/ 00242

If  subdivision,  indicate  lot  and  block  number:

If  there  is a homeowner's  association,  give  name  and  address  of  association.

PRESENT  ZONING  OF  PROPERTY:  CAR

DESCRIPTION  OF  RELIEF  REQUESTED:  (List  here  in  detail  what  you  wish  to do  with  property  that  requires

Performance  area  chould  be dicaLlowed.

6. Parking  Lot  Reconstnuction  which  does  not  specifically  list  the  new  driveway  but  includes  the  new  driveway  is specifically  disallowed  by  Judge
Muiphy's  order  and  called  out  by example  as a new  point  of  access  to the  iacihhes  at that  locahon.  The  proposed  new  driveway  should  be
disallowed.

If  appealing  decision  of  Zoning  Administrator,  list  date  of  their  decision:  12/29/2023, not public1y available until 12/31/2023

Present  oner(s)  of  property:  MINARY'S DREAM ALLIANCE INC

Revised  -  09/  17/21

Telephone:

Al'4Niiqgi  ,  .  

RECEIVED //2 rlA2Ha o i  "mfl



If  Applicant  is not  owner,  please  indicate  your  interest  in  this  property:  Concerned ne'ghborS

Has  properly  involved  ever  been  subject  to a previous  application?  Yes

Ifso,pleasegiveApplicationNumberandDate:  CaseNo.21-2506/10/2021

PLEASE  FILL  m  BELOW,  OR  ATTACH  HERETO,  A  SKETCH  OF  TH[S  PROPERTY.

List  all  property  measurements  and  dimensions  of  any  buildings  already  on the  property.

Put  distances  between  present  buildings  or  proposed  buildings  and  property  lines.

NAMES  OF  ADJOINn'!G  PROPERTY  OWNERS:

(%yll(;1(5)  011 p(; %0Iip;  FRYMIARE RUSSELL R JR & DIANNA M

Owner(s)  on the South: BURT ALEXANDER D JR

Owner(s)  to the East:  None - river/creek

(%B(;l(e,)  10 the  West:  MORGAN FIELDS LLC C/O DAVID BALDWIN

Homeowners  Association,  name  and  address,  if  applicable:

BY  SIGNING  THIS  APPLICATION,  I GRANT  M[EMBERS  AND  ALTERNATE  OF THE  BOARD  OFZgNING  APPEALS  THE  RIGHT  TO ENTER  ONTO  THE  !kl)rERTY  }l)R  THE  PURPOSE  OFG THE  SITE  OF  THE  APPLICATION  OR  APPEAL.

Please  file  this  form  at 400 High  Street,  Chestertown,  MD  21620  accompanied  by   filing  fee made  payable
to  the  County  Commissioners  of  Kent  County.  The  filing  fee for  appeals  of  a Zoning  Administrator's  decision  is$250.00.  If  you  have  any  questions,  please  contact  the  Clerk  at 410-778-7467.

NOTICE:  Neither  the  Board  of  Appeals  nor  the  Planning  Department  is required  to  make  out  this  Application.If  the  Planning  Department  aSsists  you,  it  cannot  be held  responsible  for  its  contents.

Applicants  arriving  more  than  10  minutes  after  the  scheduled  hearmg  wffl  not  be heatd  and  will  be re-scheduledat  the  applicant's  expense.

Revised  -  09/17/21



Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning 
 

 
To: Kent County Planning Commission 
From: William Mackey, AICP, Kent County Zoning Administrator and Director, DPHZ 
Date: December 29, 2023 (for inclusion in the packet and posted online for the public) 
Subject: Decision and Determination re Major Site Plan Application of Minary’s Dream Alliance 
 
 

DECISION AND DETERMINATION 
 
 
The property subject of this decision and determination is located at 9155 American Legion Drive, Chestertown, 
Maryland, and is zoned Critical Area Residential (CAR) per the Official Zoning Map of Kent County, Maryland, which 
was adopted in 2002 in conjunction with the Kent County Land Use Ordinance (LUO). An unofficial digital copy of 
the map is available online here.  
 
Minary’s Dream Alliance (MDA) has submitted a site plan for improvements at the property. As noted in the 
Department’s Preliminary Staff Report, dated September 29, 2023, under Relevant Issues, 1. Uses: 
 

“The Zoning Administrator has the authority to determine if uses are permitted. Determinations on 
proposed uses will be made following review of the concept site plan.”  

 
Article VII, Section 1.1 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance (LUO) provides, in relevant part: 
 

1.1 Continuance 
The lawful use of land, including existing nonconforming uses, existing on the effective date of this 
Ordinance, although such use does not conform to the regulations specified for the district in which 
such land is located, may be continued provided: 

a. The use is not enlarged, increased, or extended to occupy a greater area than that occupied by such 
use on the effective date of this Ordinance… 

 
It is my opinion and determination that MDA’s proposal is not an enlargement of the existing, legal nonconforming 
use because each of the proposed improvements and uses on the site plan are permitted-by-right in the CAR zoning 
district. If a use is permitted by right, then it may be allowed on a property independent from any other use or uses, 
as long as all other pertinent regulations for such uses are complied with and any required approval processes are 
followed.  The proposed improvements and uses are as follows: 
 
On MDA’s site plan, proposed improvements and uses are identified and keyed to a Land Use Key on page L0.1 of 
the site plan prepared by Miles Barnard, ASLA, RLA of South Fork Studio, Inc. The submitted narrative and site plan 
are attached for reference.  
 
1.  Sacred Place Sitting Area and Labyrinth and Outdoor Classroom/Performance Area. 

 
These improvements are shown in the  green area on the Land Use Key. This use is labeled Public or Private Park. 
The specific Sacred Space and Labyrinth improvements are shown in detail on page L1.2 of the site plan. Per Article 
V. District Regulations, Section 5. Critical Area Residential, § 5.2 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures, # 7 of the 
LUO, Public or Private Parks are permitted by right in the CAR zoning district.  

 

https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=499c1661c72e425e810a55b84ab1f0a4


 
Decision and Determination 2024-12-29  Page 2 of 3 

Public and private parks and playgrounds for the purpose of conserving and enjoying the natural resources, 
including both active and passive parks owned and operated by Kent County, the State of Maryland, or 
federal government but not including commercial play fields for football, baseball, and other major sports 
activities such as motocross or drag racing fields.  
 

Interpretation: The use indicated in green on the proposed site plan is the same use as permitted by right on any 
CAR property, subject to other relevent provisions of the LUO and any pertinent County, State, and federal law and 
is therefore not subject to the limitations for legal nonconforming uses. 
 
2. Existing Camping and Picnic Area 

 
This area is shown in the salmon colored area of the Land Use Key. The existing camping/picnic area is an establsihed 
use area that predates MDA’s ownership of the property. No improvements are proposed for this area. 
 
3. Relocation of Existing Garden and Proposed Greenhouse and Accessory Structure.  
 
These improvements are shown in the lavendar area on the Land Use Key labeled Garden, Greenhouse and Garden 
Storage, and in more detail on page L.10 of the site plan. Per Article V. District Regulations, Section 5. Critical Area 
Residential, § 5.2 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures, # 5 (see excerpt below) of the LUO, greenhouses are 
permitted by right in the CAR zoning district. 
 

Greenhouses, wholesale or retail, provided structures are 200 feet from all property lines and are 
adequately landscaped. 
 

Gardens are expected on residentially zoned property, as are small structures to store gardening supplies as well as 
garages. Additionally, per Article XI. Definitions, Section 2. Definitions, #2, of the LUO, the following definition 
provides for accessory structures that are expected in all zoning distritcts. 
 

2. Accessory Structure  A detached structure on the same parcel as the principle structure or use and which 
is incidental and subordinate to the principal structure or use in area, extent and purpose, i.e. shed, or 
detached garage. 
 

Interpretation: The use indicated in lavendar on the proposed site plan is a similar use as permitted by right on any 
CAR property, subject to other relevent provisions of the LUO and any pertinent County, State, and federal law. In 
this case, greenhouses are permitted by right on the property; however, a variance may be needed.  Gardens, 
garden storage, and garages are uses anticipated on residentially zoned property; accessory structures are assumed 
by the LUO to be permitted by right in the CAR and are regulated by Article V. District Regulations, Section 5. Critical 
Area Residential, § 5.5 Denisty, Area, Height, Width and Yard Requirements. 

 
4. Living Shoreline. 
 
The proposed Living Shoreline improvement is shown in the blue area of the Land Use Key.   

 
A living shoreline stabilization is a type of erosion, sediment, and flood control. Per Article V. District Regulations, 
Section 5. Critical Area Residential, § 5.2 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures, # 4 of the LUO, erosion and flood 
control structures are permitted by right in the CAR zoning district. 
 
Interpretation: A living shoreline is similar to an erosion and flood control structure which is permitted by right on 
any CAR property, subject to other relevent provisions of the LUO and any pertinent County, State, and federal law. 
Additionally, a living shoreline is also the State’s and the County’s preferred methodology for shoreline treatments. 



 
Decision and Determination 2024-12-29  Page 3 of 3 

 
5.  Existing Building. 
 
The existing building is shown in the yellow area of the Land Use Key. No change to the existing building is proposed.    
 
6. Parking Lot Reconstruction. 
 
The parking lot reconstruction improvements are shown in the gray area on the Land Use Key labeled Accessory 
off-street Parking, and in more detail on page L1.2 of the site plan. Per Article V. District Regulations, Section 5. 
Critical Area Residential, § 5.4 Accessory Uses, # 2 (excerpt below) of the LUO, the following use is permitted by 
right in the CAR zoning district. 
 

Accessory off-street parking and loading of non-commercial vehicles that have current licenses and are 
operable. 
 

Interpretation: The use indicated in gray on the proposed site plan is the same use as permitted by right on any 
CAR property, subject to other relevent provisions of the LUO and any pertinent County, State, and federal law. In 
this case, the use is permitted by right on the property, and is therefore not subject to the limitations for legal 
nonconforming uses. 
 
Please note this decision and determination represents an administrative determination. If a member of the public 
or the applicants wish to appeal this determination, they may do so by filing an appeal within thirty (30) days from 
the date of the determination. Please note such an appeal may be sent directly to planning@kentgov.org. Appeals 
are reviewed by the Kent County Board of Appeals. Further information is available regarding the Kent County Board 
of Appeals and the formal appeal process, which is posted online here. 
 
 
Attachments 

• Submittal by applicants, dated September 23, 2023, for concept review 
 

cc:  Shelley L. Heller, Kent County Administrator  
 Carla Gerber, Deputy Director, DPHZ 

 

mailto:planning@kentgov.org
https://www.kentcounty.com/committees/zoningapp


N 23°38'34" W539.81' 26.19'(566.00' TOTAL)

L1
9

L2
0

L2
1

L22

L5

L6

L7

L8 L9

L10

L11

L12 L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L1
8

N
 66°16'16" E

423.12'

16.95'±

(440.07' TO
TAL)

L1

L2

L3

L4

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6 5 4 4 5

6

7

8

8 7

13 12

13

12

11

11

10

10

10

12
10

5

9

8

7

6 3

MORGAN CREEK

Ex. Main Building

Ex.
Garage

Ex.
Office

Ex. Driveway and Parking with
75 standard spaces &

4 handicapped-accessible spaces

 100' BUFFER

 100' B
UFFER

Ex. Garden

Ex. Blind
24" Northern Red Oak

24" Northern Red Oak

Crabapple

Crabapple

Crabapple

Crabapple

Dogwood
Dogwood

Ex. Osprey Pole

24" Red Oak

24" Pine

20" Pine

36" Red Oak

 2
5'

 N
TW

BU
FF

ER

Hemlock

FLOOD ZONE X

FLOOD ZONE AE(EL7)

Ex. Floating Dock and Pier

Ex. Stairs
NOTE: SLOPES GREATER 
THAN 15% ALONG MOST 
OF SHORELINE

Ex. Septic Tank

Edge of Ex. Canopy
Wooded area to remain undisturbed

Ex. Light

15'-0"

15
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

A
C

K

50' REAR SETBACK

50
'-0

"Ex. Entrance
Ex. Sign

AMERICAN LEGION DRIVE

Ex. Well
Ex. Flagpole

Ex. Light
Ex. HVAC Units
Ex. Concrete Walkway

Ex. Above-ground Oil Tank
Ex. HVAC Units
Ex. Utility Pole

Ex. Propane Tank

Edge of Ex. Canopy
Wooded area to remain undisturbed

FLOOD ZONE X

FLOOD ZONE AE(EL7)

LANDS OF
ALEXANDER BURT, JR

26910 MALLARD RD
7.84 AC

LOT 1 | PARCEL 57

LANDS OF
RUSSELL & DIANA

FRYMIARE
CHESMAR RD

38,200 SF
LOT 9 | PARCEL 57

WdcB
Woodstown Sandy Loam

12% of total site

WdcA
Woodstown Sandy Loam

58% of total site

FacA
Fallsington Sandy Loam

17% of total site

SacB
Sassafras Sandy Loam

7% of total site

Ax
Axis Mucky Silt Loam

3% of total site

Bs
Bibb Silt Loam
1% of total site

KmA
Keyport Fine Sandy Loam

2% of total site

0 40 80 120 FT

Pre-development Lot Coverage - Minary's Dream Alliance
Total Land Area (SF) 353,707 SF
Zoning Classifications CAR
Allowed Lot Coverage (15%) 53,056 SF
Area Description
Ex. Main Building 6,310 SF
Ex. Garage 599 SF
Ex. Office 420 SF
Ex. Driveway 52,950 SF
Ex. Walkways and other Paving 1,204 SF
Total Lot Coverage 61,482 SF

Drawn by : DMB 

Scale : 

1st Issue Date

L0.1

Existing
Conditions

1" = 40'

01-12-23

10810 CLIFF ROAD 
CHESTERTOWN, MD 21620

410 778 1098      410 778 6848(f)
www.southforkstudio.com

INC. 
LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECTURE 

S O U T H 
F O R K 
S T U D I O 

REVISIONS

ISSUED FOR:
Client Review

Bid
Permit

Construction

Revision

Approval

Coordination

Do Not Scale the Drawing 
Contractors to Verify Dimensions on Site

These drawings and specifications and the ideas
represented thereby are and shall remain the
property of the Landscape Architect.  No part

thereof shall be copied or used in connection with
any work or project or by any other person for any

purpose other than for the specific project for which
they have been prepared and developed without
the written consent of the Landscape Architect.

M
in

ar
y'

s D
re

am
 A

lli
an

ce
91

55
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
eg

io
n 

D
riv

e
C

he
st

er
to

w
n,

 M
D

E
S

W

N

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S 61°16'24" E 38.22'
L2 S 73°06'49" E 20.57'
L3 S 63°15'21" E 38.73'
L4 N 88°20'41" E 31.75'
L5 N 41°19'41" E 0.91'
L6 S 48°40'19" E 82.60'
L7 S 41°19'41" W 6.00'
L8 S 27°04'26" W 9.62'
L9 S 37°26'34" E 39.06'
L10 S 52°47'37" E 86.50'
L11 S 47°42'22" E 84.27'
L12 S 45°28'35" E 62.32'
L13 S 05°07'58" E 56.00'
L14 S 18°34'50" W 83.07'
L15 S 21°17'24" W 72.31'
L16 S 36°27'56" W 71.76'
L17 S 34°10'17" W 118.46'
L18 N 85°39'18" W 86.61'
L19 N 87°02'20" W 73.58'
L20 N 89°54'56" W 95.14'
L21 S 76°29'30" W 114.72'
L22 S 40°24'28" W 39.60'

KENT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRDATE

APPROVED:

Ex. Tree to remain

Proposed TreeMV

Existing 1' Contour

Property Line

25

Electric

Propane

E

P

SewerS

TelephoneT

WaterW

LEGEND

Setback

Flood Boundary

Soil Boundary

Mean High Water Line

Ex. Tree Canopy

SITE LOCATION

VICINITY MAP
NTS

03-01-23 Design Questionaire

03-29-23 Steering Comm. #2

08-30-23 Site Plan Review

REVIEWED FOR KENT SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT AND MEETS TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

KENT SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT                        DATE

KENT SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ADD, 
DELETE, MODIFY OR OTHERWISE ALTER THE SEDIMENT CONTROL PROVISIONS 
OF THIS PLAN IN THE EVENT ADDITIONAL PROTECTION BECOMES NECESSARY.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT APPROVING AUTHORITYDATE

APPROVED:
Property Information:
9155 American Legion Drive
Chestertown, MD 21620
Map 38  Grid 3A  Parcel 57
8.12 Acres

County: Kent
Election District 4, Precinct 1

09-26-23 Planning Commission

1 Proposed Land Use Diagram
Scale: 1" = 80'-0"

Public or Private Park, per Article V,
Section 5, §5.2, #7 of the LUO

LAND USE KEY

Existing Camping and Picnic Area

Garden, Greenhouse and Garden Storage

Public or Private Park, per Article V,
Section 5, §5.2, #7 of the LUO

Existing Building - Nonconforming

Accessory off-street Parking, per Article V,
Section 5, §5.4, #2 of the LUO

A1

A2

NOTE: Structures A1 and A2 are Existing Accessory Structures, 
per Article V, Section 5, §5.3, #3 of the LUO

Ex. Camping
and Picnic

Area

Garden/Greenhouse and 
Garden Storage

Sacred Place - Sitting Area

Sacred Place - Labyrinth

Living
Shoreline

Outdoor
Classroom/Performance

Ex. Building

Parking



EX. MAIN BUILDING

 100' B
UFFER

20" Pine

Hemlock

PROPOSED RELOCATED 
ENTRANCE WITH GATEWAY 
ARCH, TO BE DESIGNED

RELOCATED
GARDEN

Future
Garden

Expansion

FUTURE 
SEPTIC 
EXPANSION
AREA

MORGAN CREEK

KAYAK
LAUNCH

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 178

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

HC1

HC2

HC3

HC4

HC5

HC6

Ex. Garage

Ex. Office

EXISTING
CAMPING AND
PICNIC AREA

PROPOSED FORESTED EDGEPROPOSED
FORESTED EDGE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

O
R

ES
TE

D
 E

D
G

E

LABYRINTH
(SEE L1.2)

PROPOSED 
MEADOW

PROPOSED WARM SEASON GRASS MEADOW

PROPOSED
MEADOW

MOWED LAWN

MOWED LAWN

EXISTING 
ENTRANCE

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING MHWL

FUTURE LIVING
SHORELINE

EXISTING ASPHALT, TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT, TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GARDEN

 100' BUFFER

 100' BUFFER

EXISTING WOODLINE

PROPOSED WOODLINE

PROPERTY LINE

SACRED
PLACE

(SEE L1.2)

EXISTING WOODLINE

EXISTING WOODLINE

AMERICAN LEGION DRIVE

20'-0"

20
'-0

"

18'-0"

24'-0"
aisle

18'-0"

EXISTING PAVING, 
TO REMAIN

24
'-0

"

EXISTING STEPS
EXISTING DOCK

PROPOSED PAVING

PROPOSED 6' WIDE
MULCH PATH

PROPOSED
BIORETENTION

AREAS

LANDS OF
ALEXANDER BURT, JR

26910 MALLARD RD
7.84 AC

LOT 1 | PARCEL 57

LANDS OF
RUSSELL & DIANA FRYMIARE

CHESMAR RD
38,200 SF

LOT 9 | PARCEL 57

FLOOD ZONE X

FLOOD ZONE AE(EL7)

FLOOD ZONE X

FLOOD ZONE AE(EL7)

0 30 60 90 FT

EX. WELL

PROPOSED TREE
EXISTING TREE

PROPOSED
AT-GRADE DECK
FOR OUTDOOR
CLASSROOM

AND
PERFORMANCE

PROPOSED
GARAGE

PROPOSED
GREEN
HOUSE

Dogwood
Dogwood

PROPOSED 
4' WIDE PATH

Drawn by : DMB 

Scale : 

1st Issue Date

L1.0

Master
Plan

1" = 30'

01-12-23

10810 CLIFF ROAD 
CHESTERTOWN, MD 21620

410 778 1098      410 778 6848(f)
www.southforkstudio.com

INC. 
LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECTURE 

S O U T H 
F O R K 
S T U D I O 

REVISIONS

ISSUED FOR:
Client Review

Bid
Permit

Construction

Revision

Approval

Coordination

Do Not Scale the Drawing 
Contractors to Verify Dimensions on Site

These drawings and specifications and the ideas
represented thereby are and shall remain the
property of the Landscape Architect.  No part

thereof shall be copied or used in connection with
any work or project or by any other person for any

purpose other than for the specific project for which
they have been prepared and developed without
the written consent of the Landscape Architect.

M
in

ar
y'

s D
re

am
 A

lli
an

ce
91

55
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
eg

io
n 

D
riv

e
C

he
st

er
to

w
n,

 M
D

E
S

W

N

Not for
Construction

Pre-development Lot Coverage - Minary's Dream Alliance
Total Land Area (SF) 353,707 SF
Zoning Classifications CAR
Allowed Lot Coverage (15%) 53,056 SF
Area Description
Ex. Main Building 6,310 SF
Ex. Garage 599 SF
Ex. Office 420 SF
Ex. Driveway 52,950 SF
Ex. Walkways and other Paving 1,204 SF
Total Lot Coverage 61,482 SF

Post-Development Lot Coverage - Minary's Dream Alliance
Total Land Area (SF) 353,707 SF
Zoning Classifications CAR
Allowed Lot Coverage (%) 53056 SF
Pre-Development Lot Coverage 61482 SF

Area Description
Ex. Main Building 6310 SF
Ex. Garage 599 SF
Ex. Office 420 SF
Ex. Walkways and other Paving to Remain 797 SF
Proposed Driveway 46492 SF
Proposed Walkways 3191 SF
Proposed Labyrinth 1197 SF
Proposed Greenhouse and Garage 2466 SF
Total Lot Coverage 61472 SF
Lot Coverage Change -10 SF

Ex. Tree to remain

Proposed TreeMV

Existing 1' Contour

Property Line

25

Electric

Propane

E

P

SewerS

TelephoneT

WaterW

LEGEND

Setback

Flood Boundary

Soil Boundary

Mean High Water Line

Ex. Tree Canopy

Proposed Tree Canopy

Proposed Planting Bed

Proposed Bioretention

Proposed Lawn

Proposed Warm 
Season Meadow

Proposed Walkways

Proposed Driveway

Existing, to be removed

REVIEWED FOR KENT SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT AND MEETS TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

KENT SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT                        DATE

KENT SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ADD, 
DELETE, MODIFY OR OTHERWISE ALTER THE SEDIMENT CONTROL PROVISIONS 
OF THIS PLAN IN THE EVENT ADDITIONAL PROTECTION BECOMES NECESSARY.

Property Information:
9155 American Legion Drive
Chestertown, MD 21620
Map 38  Grid 3A  Parcel 57
8.12 Acres

County: Kent
Election District 4, Precinct 1

03-01-23 Design Questionaire

03-29-23 Steering Comm. #2

08-30-23 Site Plan Review

KENT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRDATE

APPROVED:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT APPROVING AUTHORITYDATE

APPROVED:

CONSTRUCTION PHASING FOR 
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
1. SACRED PLACE

2. LABYRINTH

3. RELOCATED GARDEN

4. LIVING SHORELINE

5. AT-GRADE DECK

6. GREENHOUSE & GARAGE

7. PARKING LOT

09-26-23 Planning Commission



Proposed Mulch Path

6'-0"

Proposed Mulch Path to Garden

Existing Garden

Proposed Garden

1 - 1.5 ton Seating Boulders

Nature Sacred Bench

Mulch Walking Surfaace

1-2 Ton Entrance Boulder

Native Shrub Planting with Native 
Ferns and Groundcover

Bench Swing hung from 
Tree Branch

Edge of Brush

Top of Bank

MHWL Ex. Hunting Blind, to remain

OAK

Native Shrub Planting with
Native Ferns and

Groundcover

Morgan Creek

SACRED PLACE
1/4" = 1'-0"

40'-0"

8" dia. Log Entrance Posts

2
L1.2

Drawn by : DMB 

Scale : 

1st Issue Date

L1.2

Detailed
Plans

1/4" = 1'-0"

03-29-23

10810 CLIFF ROAD 
CHESTERTOWN, MD 21620

410 778 1098      410 778 6848(f)
www.southforkstudio.com

INC. 
LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECTURE 

S O U T H 
F O R K 
S T U D I O 

REVISIONS

ISSUED FOR:
Client Review

Bid

Permit

Construction

Revision

Approval

Coordination

Do Not Scale the Drawing 
Contractors to Verify Dimensions on Site

These drawings and specifications and the ideas
represented thereby are and shall remain the
property of the Landscape Architect.  No part

thereof shall be copied or used in connection with
any work or project or by any other person for any

purpose other than for the specific project for which
they have been prepared and developed without
the written consent of the Landscape Architect.

M
in

ar
y'

s D
re

am
 A

lli
an

ce
91

55
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
eg

io
n 

D
riv

e
C

he
st

er
to

w
n,

 M
D

E
S

W

N

Not for
Construction

LABYRINTH
1/4" = 1'-0"

Proposed Shade Tree

Bench

Path to G
arden

Path to
Parking

Ø 48'-0"
 Lawn

Proposed 
2-ton Boulder

 Lawn

4'-5"
1'-6"

1'-6"

Play Field

 Lawn

Irregular Flagstone 
Paving

1
L1.2

1

1
Lawn

1 1/2" thick Irregular Flagstone, 
hand tight joints
2" mortar setting bed

4" crushed and compacted CR-6 base

Compacted subgrade

1'-6"

1 Irregular Flagstone Paving
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2 Nature Sacred Bench
Scale: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION

1'
-0

"

1'
-3

"

3'
-3

"

2'-6"

8'-0"

3'
-6

"

03-29-23 Steering Comm. #2

08-30-23 Site Plan Review

Property Information:
9155 American Legion Drive
Chestertown, MD 21620
Map 38  Grid 3A  Parcel 57
8.12 Acres

County: Kent
Election District 4, Precinct 1

09-26-23 Planning Commission


	3_March_18_2024_BZA_Agenda
	Watson, Greg #23-64
	DPHZ Letter to Alex Dolgas re Stone Revetment 2023-10-04
	KC 0017-24  Lindstrom_Watson Administrative Appeal CAC letter
	Letter - Liz Clark Watson Mitigation #23-64
	Watson Plan 1
	24-9_Docksteader_Colliflower_appeal of zoning admin.decision_Minary's Dream Alliance
	1a_Decision and Determination re Minary's Dream Alliance FINAL
	1a_Decision and Determination re Minary's Dream Alliance FINAL
	1b_MDA Submission from 2023-10-05
	L0.1-Ex. Conditions
	2/L4.1
	1/L0.1
	2/L4.2
	2/L4.11

	L1.0-Site Plan
	2/L4.7
	2/L4.4
	2/L4.3

	L1.2-Detailed Sacred Places
	2/L4.10
	2/L4.12
	4/L1.2
	2/L1.2


	1_Gaumer Winkler - Pier Variance - PC letter to BOA
	2_Gaumer Winkler - Pier Variance - Staff Report - Draft
	3_Gaumer_Winkler_24251 Drayton Landing Dr._variance_packet
	Email RE Pier length variance for 24251 Drayton Landing Drive
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}




